
2345 Providence Blvd.

Deltona, FL 32725

City of Deltona

Minutes

City Commission Workshop

5:30 PM 2nd Floor Conference RoomMonday, May 23, 2016

1.  CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Masiarczyk called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2.  ROLL CALL – CITY CLERK:

Commissioner Herzberg

Commissioner Honaker

Commissioner Schleicher

Commissioner Smith

Mayor Masiarczyk

Present:5 - 

Commissioner Soukup

Vice Mayor Nabicht

Excused:2 - 

3.  PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

Mayor Masiarczyk lead the Pledge to the Flag.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: – Citizen comments limited to items not on the agenda and 

comments on items listed on the agenda will take place after discussion of each 

item.

Mayor Masiarczyk opened and closed the public forum as there were no public 

comments.

4.  BUSINESS:

A. Strategic Goals: Prioritization - Jane K. Shang, City Manager - (386) 

878-8858.

Strategic Goals Review - To provide guidance on areas of focus.

City Manager Shang stated the City had agreed on a strategic plan and she would like 

to give a brief overview of the presentation. She stated included in the latest version the 

Commission has is an updated status on each of the items, where we are with the items 

and then at a higher level there is a two (2) page summary. She stated as a followup we 

talked about competing projects so what she tried to do is give some order of magnitude 

and an estimate of the cost for each project. She stated she has also put together some 

staff recommendations based on Team Volusia and other priorities the City should be 

Page 1City of Deltona Printed on 6/29/2016



May 23, 2016City Commission Workshop Minutes

working on. She stated the last document is a Fund Balance Summary Report that 

shows the amounts in the various funds so the Commission can get a better idea of of 

the City's reserve program. She stated considering the Strategic Plan was just adopted 

in late January/early February staff has done an awsome job in regards to looking at 

strategic goals and working on the issues so it has been very helpful to have the 

strategic goals. She stated the priorities are some times dictated by the environment or 

circumstances, and what is heard from the Commission and from the public. She 

highlighted Strategic Goal accomplishments including fiscal issues, economic 

development, public safety and internal and external communication.

City Manager Shang asked for direction regarding the landscaping concept and signage 

at Saxon Blvd. and Normandy Blvd. on the City owned lot and whether the signage 

should be a permanent electronic sign. She stated if so she would need authorization as 

she would want to hire a consultant because that would be a permanent fixture. She 

stated the other location that was discussed was Howland Blvd. and Hwy 415 where 

there will be growth and with that site the cost would be about $50,000 per site for the 

sign and landscaping for a total of $100,000 for both sites. She stated there is a 

projected surplus of about $900,000 and similar to what she did last year she would like 

to have authorization to start working on more permanent signage, park improvements 

and she held off on an IT position and the Helpdesk position.

City Manager Shang spoke about partnering with Heritage Middle School on the use the 

their gym at a cost of $25,000 for three (3) years in exchange for the City supporting the 

anti-bullying campaign. She stated it had been discussed that the City needed to be 

partnering with other entities within the community. Mayor Masiarczyk asked for a one 

(1) page summary on the contract before the City signs it and City Manager Shang 

responded she would bring the contract to the Commission once the details are 

finalized. 

City Manager Shang spoke about the Social Services Summit and the follow-up will be 

done by the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee (AHAC). Mr. Bowley gave an 

update the he had reached out to 211 and the AHAC committee will address how it will 

coordinate with 211 at the July meeting. He stated that DeLand is looking for partnership 

opportunities regarding homelessness prevention but one (1) of the biggest hurdles is 

Votran and getting Deltona residents to the DeLand facility. 

City Manager Shang went over infrastructure including the parks master plan update, 

sports niche, the master utility plan based on Team Volusia's guidance, preserving and 

increasing the City's water supply, implementing Phase I of the Transportation CIP 

referring to the sidewalk and the road resurfacing programs, advertising activities 

showing the City's tax dollars at work being helpful and obtaining funding trom 

Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) for Tivoli Dr., Catalina Blvd. and sidewalk 

projects that were submitted. She asked to clarify that initially with regards to selling the 

bonds there was money that was allocated by the refinancing of the transportation 

balance that the $8 million was to go towards the Community Center and any excess left 

over would be used for the existing Community Center. She stated originally she had 

said it would go to other facilities and if there is any excess the Commission can decide 

Page 2City of Deltona Printed on 6/29/2016



May 23, 2016City Commission Workshop Minutes

what to do with it. She went over some ongoing projects including Granicus 

implementation with most of the issues being worked out, the Trap, Neuter, Release 

Program (TNR) program, implementation, Health Insurance initiatives request for 

proposals (RFP) to be issued, employee development/training, a balanced budget being 

achieved and continuing and  a list of competing projects and the Fund Balance 

Summary of selected funds. 

The Commission discussed the Saxon Blvd. sewer project Phase I and Phase II, getting 

an update on the I-4 Beyond Ultimate Project from the Florida Department  of 

Transportation (FDOT) before the City moves forward,  temporary (portable) signs at 

Saxon Blvd. and Normandy Blvd., having dialogue on the Deltona Community Center 

property before spending money, discussion regarding the City Center and the Casey 

property, discussion on the purchase of the concrete plant, incentives for job creation, 

Deltona Plaza, Community Redevelopment Administration (CRA) putting Deltona Plaza 

at the bottom of the list, Deltona North being on the back burner, revisiting the County's 

new emergency dispatch system in six (6) months, the need for a large storage facility 

on the Anderson property, discussion to re-hab existing Community Center or look for 

public/private partnerships, getting numbers for relocating Public Works, needing 

overview of plans for Thornby, moving the concrete plant with the City paying the 

relocation cost and where all the money will come from and hiring an events manager to 

run the Deltona Community Center.

It was the consensus of the City Commission to proceed with the City Center land 

discussion, moving forward with the relocation of Public Works to include a 

storage facility, move forward with the Saxon Blvd. sewer project under the CRA, 

put grant matches up to $1 million under one (1) line item that would include the 

$500,000 taken from Thornby that can be used for Thornby at a later date insteasd 

of having two (2) line items, move forward with the CRA depending on what the 

County does, rehab existing Community Center after more discussion and have 

staff look into possible uses whether by it being a City run facility or through a 

public/private partnership and to have a storage facility at Veterans' Park. 

The City Manager stated there should be discussion regarding the concrete plant.

Mayor Masiarczyk stated staff is doing a good job with transpotation, but he suggested 

having a closer working relationship with the Florida Department of Transportation 

(FDOT) instead of the TPO. He suggested a relationship with Noranne Downs at FDOT 

because they put out a lot of information that gets filtered down by the time it gets to the 

City. He stated also there is a group that has made a request to the City for support for a 

trip to Pearl Harbor; there is no money set asside in the budget, but he will respond that 

the City will support any effort to raise funds if the Commissioners agree. He stated he 

will move forward and send a letter and the Commissioners agreed. He asked that 

regarding issues going on in a neighboring city that if the Commissioners are contacted 

the City does not want to get involved and the Commissioners agreed.

City Manager Shang stated to summarize there is a list of other staff recommendations 

that was included and she asked if everyone was in agreement. Mayor Masiarczyk 

Page 3City of Deltona Printed on 6/29/2016



May 23, 2016City Commission Workshop Minutes

responded to be honest he has a concern with that big list and he agrees with 

Commissioner Herzberg there is a lot of money involved with these projects and the City 

Manager is trying to get a blanket approval. He stated for now there is agreement on the 

competing projects and the other will come as they go and the City Manager should 

continue to plan as such. He stated also with regard to the sports niche the City needs 

to look at what DeLand and Sanford have to offer so the City will not be duplicating 

anything. Commissioner Schleicher stated regarding the CRA the City needs to explain 

the process to the residents so they understand that a CRA takes time. Mayor 

Masiarczyk suggested if the CRA is awarded by the County that Mr. Lopez put out a 

press release that the City is very glad to receive it and we know that in the future it will 

have payback and the Commission should support it.

B. Creation of a One-Stop Shop Concept and Any Required Staff Training and 

Development - Chris Bowley, Planning and Development Services, (386) 

878-8602.

Strategic Goal: Economic Development: Promote Customer Service 

Environment.

Mr. Bowley stated that part of the strategic plan was to look at a One Stop Shop process 

so he asked staff to go out to see how well Deltona matches up with other cities. He 

stated he would speak to the Development Review land approval side and then turn it 

over to Mr. Roland, Building Official, for the permitting. He stated his overall goal is to 

save everybody time on their schedule, money, application process and administrative 

cost to the City with a goal that when an applicant comes in they are getting started with 

construction as quickly as possible. He stated the proces is tied to the State Statutes so 

the City is the local review. He stated he, Mr. Roland and Mr. Pauls, Planning Manager, 

visited other cities with a cross section of urban communities with various land use 

percentages. He stated some of the comparitive things the City does is the site plan 

which is reviewed administratively by the Development Review Committee (DRC) no 

longer going to the Commission or Planning and Zoning (P&Z), there is no square 

footage limitation that triggers it to go to the Commission and a public hearing which 

only added time and cost to the job, he clarified that if it is 20,000 square feet or greater 

it would go to the Commission for review, there are one (1) to two (2) administrative 

reviews based on the applicants' responses and what staff terms as substantually 

complete to get to DRC. He stated the check list for the process is online, the applicant 

can just follow the check list and if there are any questions the applicant can email, call 

or come in to talk with staff and staff will walk the applicant through the process. He 

stated staff has taken some of the complicated comingling of some regulations in 

Chapters 73,74 and 75 and pulled them out into its own specific Chapter 75, Final Site 

Plan Review and tied everything back to Chapter 106 Code for State Subdivision 

regulations. He added that thanks to the Commission staff has bypassed and shortened 

the final plat process for actual land recordation and subdivision. He gave an example of 

a one (1) phase project that would go from the application right to DRC, to the 

Commission for one (1) public hearing, one (1) phase, one (1) final plat, one (1) mylar, 

one (1) signature and one (1) recordation and then the applicant would be done with the 

subdivision of land. He stated on a multi-phase plan the applicant would have a 

Page 4City of Deltona Printed on 6/29/2016



May 23, 2016City Commission Workshop Minutes

preliminary plat, a final plat and that speeds things up. He stated there is a three (3) to 

four (4) month process for subdivisions, the same amount of time and sometimes even 

less depending on how thorough the review is for final site plans and staff is supportive 

of the current review for building permits and building plans with the final site plans. He 

stated to speed things up pre-application meetings are done where staff is receiving 

requests downstairs with different staff members and there is sort of a shopping 

mentality so the applicant is receiving different answers. He stated as a result he 

decided to treat the pre-apps here with DRC staff present and that way everyone 

involved is present, all the questions are out, it is recorded in case of followup questions 

and everything is in full view. He went over highlights of the process used by other cities 

that staff visited and then he turned the meeting over to Steve Roland.

Mr. Roland stated his department handles five (5) diferent types of permits; walk-ins 

where he or staff will do the plan review of things like fences, by fax for electrical or 

mechanical where there is an escrow account on file, single family residential for things 

like garages, commercial and industrial. He stated the Florida Building Code allows for a 

30 day response, but the longest it takes is the next day and over 50% go out the same 

day as long as he is in the building. He stated there are approximately 600 homes due 

to start any time and they take time to review. He explained that if he is not here due to 

having to cover for staff in the field because he is short on staff and has been short on 

staff since 2005 it slows the process.

The Commission discussed staffing levels, not being able to continue without back-up 

for Mr. Roland, communication with the applicants about having to be on premises when 

an inspection is done, applicants sometimes having to wait all day and if the inspection 

is missed having to come in to pay the $30.00 fee for a re-inspection before it is done, 

not being able to take credit card payments over the phone, having Finance find out the 

cost of using credit cards over the phone and concerns with on-line permitting. 

Mr. Roland responded the applicant can call to make special arrangements for an 

inspection under some circumstances and the applicant can mail the check instead of 

having to actually come to City Hall to pay. He added if the inspection fails the applicant 

will get a sheet of paper that tells how much is owed and the applicant will get a bill at 

the end of the permit process that can be paid when they pick up the Certificate of 

Occupancy  (CO) or they can mail a check and the CO will be mailed once the check is 

received.

The Commission directed the City Manager look into the credit card by phone or in 

person issue to see if it is possible.

Mayor Masiarczyk asked if there was a color code for homes in Deltona and Mr. Baker 

responded "not on residential".

Commissioner Herzberg asked what the Commission thought of having the Sign 

Ordinance that is coming up after one (1) more review by the Deltona Business 

Alliance go before the Ordinance Review Committee (ORC) one (1) more time 

before it comes to the Commission since they did such a good job on the Fences, 

Page 5City of Deltona Printed on 6/29/2016



May 23, 2016City Commission Workshop Minutes

Walls and Hedges Ordinance and the Commission concurred.

Commissioner Schleicher asked about amnesty days and whether there had ever been 

a bid put out for hazardous waste to be collected at a fire station because everyone has 

to go to DeBary or the landfill where there is a cost. City Manager Shang responded that 

the City tried that but people were comingling everything and it became a nighmare. Mr. 

Baked asked Commissioner Schleicher if she meant a one (1) time event or all the time 

and Commissioner Schleicher responded once or twice a year. Mr. Baker explained that 

DeBary pays about $20,000 to hold that event and that is why the City coordinates to 

hold Spruce Up on the same day due to the expense.

5.  CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:

None.

6.  ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Masiarczyk adjourned the meeting at 7:40 p.m.

______________________________

Janet Day, Deputy City Clerk

Page 6City of Deltona Printed on 6/29/2016


